From: Brian Aglukark

To: Info at NIRB; Phyllis Beaulieu; landsmining@inac.gc.ca

Cc: JACKSON Kimberly (AREVA Resources Canada); SARAUER Kim (AREVA Resources Canada); Christopher Tickner;
Tara Robertson

Subject: Areva - Amendment Request - NWB 2BE-KIG0812 / Extension Request AANDC N2009C0017

Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 3:45:38 PM

Attachments: 111110 2BE-KIG0812 Amend 6 NIRB NPC Cover Letter-IMLE.pdf

NWB 2BE KIG0812 KIA KVL 306C02 Feb 2010.pdf
NPC conform QO N2009C0017 Areva Dec 2009.PDE
AANDC Land Use Permit Extension Request.pdf

NPC conform D N2009C0017 Areva Dec 2009.pdf

Good afternoon

Email to confirm that the above amendment request under the NWB license 2BE KIG0812, and the
extension request AANDC N2009C0017 will not require a NPC conformity review. The terms
agreed to under an INAC review N2009C0017 in December 2009 and under an NWB 2BE KIG 0812,
KIA KVL306C02, February 2, 2010 are still in effect and must become part of any authorization
issued.

| have attached the terms agreed to under the INAC review.
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat


mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca
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AREVA

VIA EMAIL
November 10, 2011

Mr. Brian Aglukark

Director, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
PO Box 419

Arviat, NU X0C OEO
aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

Ms. Sophia Granchinho
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
sgranchinho@nirb.ca

Dear Mr. Aglukark and Ms. Granchinho:

Re: Kiggavik Exploration Licence 2BE-KIG0812 — Amendment Request to Authorize Drilling
During Low Flow Artesian Conditions.

Please accept the enclosed amendment request application for the Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
Licence 2BE-KIG0812 to allow drilling to continue when low flow artesian flows are encountered. The
amendment application is enclosed for the review of the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) and the
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) to determine whether an additional conformity review and/or
screening decision will be required respectively. Such drilling would allow further exploration for
uranium deposits as well as provide valuable information regarding the groundwater in this area.

Exploration at the Kiggavik Project received a positive conformity determination against the Keewatin
Regional Land Use Plan (KRLUP) by the NPC on December 15, 2006. The KRLUP has not been
updated since that conformity determination and AREVA remains committed to following all conformity
terms outlined in Chapter 6 as determined in the original conformity determination. We also re-commit
to following the Code of Good Conduct for Land Users and the DIAND Caribou Protection Measures
as per Appendices G and H of the KRLUP respectively.

AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
P.O. Box 9204 — 817 - 45" Street West — Saskatoon, SK S7K 3X5 — CANADA
Tel: 1 (306) 343-4500 — Fax: 1 (306) 653-3883 — Web Site: www.areva.ca





AREVA

The Project received a positive screening decision by the NIRB in April 2007 under the file No.
06AN085. NIRB subsequently determined a change in the Project scope and issued additional
recommendations in a letter dated August 30, 2007. AREVA remains committed to this, all other
recommendations found in the NIRB screening decision report issued April 3, 2007 and the additional
terms and conditions outlined in the August 30, 2007 letter. In addition, we are confident that the
environmental protection measures outlined in the NWB amendment application along with AREVA's
environmental Management Plans will ensure protection of the environment.

Applications to authorizing agencies including a Project Proposal for mine development were
submitted in November 2008. The mine development applications and proposal received a positive
conformity determination against the Keewatin Land Use Plan in January 2009 and the NIRB made a
screening recommendation for a public review of the Kiggavik Project to the Minister of Indian and
Northern Development in March 2009. On March 2, 2010 AREVA received confirmation from NIRB
that the Minister's decision indicated that the Kiggavik Project is subject to public review in accordance
with Part 5 of Article 12 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA). AREVA is applying for this
amendment under Articles 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA that allow for continued approvals and
licences for exploration activities when a project has been referred to a review.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

/ o
im Jackson

Environment and Radiation Protection Supervisor
Kiggavik Project, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
kim.jackson@areva.ca

Ph: (306) 343-4043

Enclosure

cc

Phyllis Beaulieu — Nunavut Water Board

Andrew Keim — Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Ryan Barry — Nunavut Impact Review Board
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Nunavunmi Parnaiyiit

Nunavut Planning Commission
Commission d'Aménagement du Nunavut

February 2, 2010

Ms. Maria Qugsuut
Environmental Administrator
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU., X0OB 0CO
Fax 867 983 2594

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU., X0B 1J0
Fax # 867 360 6369

Ms Veronica Tattuinee
Lands Administrator
Kivallig Inuit Association
P.O. Box 340

Rankin Inlet, NU., XOC 0G0
Fax # 867 645 3855

Dear Ms. Qusuut, Ms. Beaulieu, Ms. Tattuinnee

RE: NWB 2BE KIG0812 / KIA KVL306C02 — AREVA Amendment Request -
Exploration

NWB / KIA land use license application/proposal listed above were reviewed for
conformity against the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan under the under the INAC File
N2009C0017 on December 24, 2009. After reviewing the respective submissions, NPC
finds that the above applications/proposals do not require the proponent to agree to
terms which were previously agreed.
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Therefore no conformity determination is needed. | have attached those terms to which
the proponent undersigned with this letter, as a recognized authorizing agency under
the NLCA, agencies addressed are responsible to implement the attached requirements
by incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they be met
through any authorizations issued.

My office would be pleased to discuss these with you how to best implement these
requirements and to review any draft authorizations that you wish to provide for that
purpose.

Thank You

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

CC. Kim Sarauer, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
Brian O’Mara, INAC
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AREVA
FAX

Kiggavik Project

Date: December 18, 2009 Pages (this page Included/cetie page incluge), &
To/A: Brian Aglukark Fax: 867-867-2243
Company / Soclété: Nunavut Planning Commission Reference # 2009C0017
From/De: Kim Sarauer E«smail: kim.sarauer@arsva.ca

Tel./ Phone: 308-343-4043 Fax: 306-343-4044

Copy to / Cople &:

Subject / Objet: Application to Detarmine Conformity with the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan.

Please find enclosed a filled out application form to determine conformity with the Keewatin Regional

Land use plan.

Any questions or concemns please contact Kim Sarauer.

Thank you

Caren Mann

Administrative Assistant, Kiggavlk Project

AREVA Resources Canada Inc,
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Application #

T | G U

All applicants for a project proposal shall comply with the requirements listed
below. The relevant sections of the plan are noted In each requirement.

GENERAL

2.

4,

Environmental Protectlon: s2.4.9; The applicant undertakes to
prevent any new occurrences of pollution, garbage and
contamination at the site of the development.

Yes No

Removal of Fuel Drums: $2.4.9: The applicant undertakes to
remove all drums safely from the site and dispose of the drums
in a safe manner.

No

New Site Restoration and Clean Up: s2.4.15 and Appendix 2,
s1: The applicant undertakes to clean up the site and restore
the site to Its natural condition to the greatest extent possible.

Yes No

. Old Site Restoratlon and Clean Up: $2.4.70; The appiicant

undertakes to clean up the site and restore the site to its original
condition to the greatest extent possible, including any work
required due to the applicant's action prior fo this application.

No

Low Level Air Flights: s5.4.4 and Appendix 2, s83: Will the
applicant avoid low-level fiights?

Yes No
[, If not, explein why such flights are or may be
absolutely hecessary.
Bla) ™ \EANEA ;‘ tJ A \ » A - o TalTu-¥ “.‘. A e
B e ONTY . Jt\ \ ae Ve ~avt and landl A
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CRaht goehy oce preseqt,

INAC Flle # 2009¢0017 Minaral Exploration Judge Scisaons Lake « AREVA

NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DETERMINE CONFORMITY

2/5
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ii. If such flights are or may be absolutely necessary, will
they avold disturbance to people and wildlife?

o

iii. If not, explaln why it is not possible to avold such
disturbance.

7. Caribou Protectlon Measures.s2.4.8 and Appendix 3: Wil the
applicant comply with the Caribou Protection Measures outlined
In section 2.4.6 and in Appendix 37

Yes No

B. Caribou Water Crossings: s2.4.6 and map: WIIl the applicant
avold, between May 15 and September 1, to construct any
camp, cache any fuel or conduct any blasting within 10 km of
any Designated Carlbou Water Crossing identified on the
certified Caribou Protection Map?

No

ARCHEOLOGY

9. Reporting of Archaeoclogical Sites: 54.4.3 and Appendix 3, s2
and $8: Will the applicant immediately report the discovery of all
suspected archaeological sites to the Department of Culture,
Language, Elders and Youth (GN)?
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Yes No

MINING

10.Mining Development: s3.4.4; is the proposal for mining

development?

If yes, include with the appllcaton a mine closure and
restoration plan.

ACBVA Adoes have an Abandonmert gad Restomdtun Plan
for explorakn ackvifies carris sk ot the Kiagowh sl
PARTICULAR AREAS

15. Game Sanctuary: s2.4.7. [s the project proposal located, In
whole or in patt, within the Thelon Game sanctuary?

Yes

18. Municipal Lands: 57.4.3; [s the project located, in whole or In
part, within municipal boundarles?

Yes

PARTICULAR ACTIVITIES

20. Uranlum Development and Mining: s3.4.5, $3.4.6: Does the
project proposal Involve either uranium development or uranium
mining?

The Kigaauk ?'\\I!:-ﬁ‘ i3 coctently on lam’hb.\' Coyect
ARE.\IA h-.ssss.\n.a%a a poayeck 'pmpl;(ss\ af:‘_? pring develaprmen q\‘r'P ti‘h

iS awaikng a M g
Novernbec % oK does %}‘l‘“" R";‘“ "ﬂ:JBC. &"‘é-’f-»- Ag\\u& doded
22. New Land se: Does the project proposal involve a new type

of land use never engaged in before In the region?

Yes

23.Code of Good Conduct for Land Users: Appendix 2. The
applicant undertakes to adhere to the Code of Good Conduct at

all fimes.
=

4/5
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I, \Z\“ m_@a caue” (name of applicant), certify that the information
| have given in this application is true and correct and hereby make the above
undertakings which form part of my application for a project proposal within the meaning
of the Nunavut Land Clalms Agreement.

Date: Signature of Applicant:







AREVA

VIA EMAIL
December 14, 2011

Land Administration Manager

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
PO Box 2200

Igaluit, NU XO0A OHO

landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca

RE:  AANDC Land Use License # N2009C0017 Extension Request
Kiggavik Project, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.

Land Use Permit # N2009C0017 was originally issued by AANDC on January 21, 2010. Please
accept this letter as a request for a one year extension to the Kiggavik Project Land Use Permit.
Attached to this extension request is the Project Summary for the 2012 field season program.

Planned activities for the 2012 are similar to those conducted during the 2007 — 2011 field seasons.
Diamond drilling will continue at the Kiggavik and Sissons sites, largely focusing on exploration drilling
areas of potential mineralization. A program of prospecting and geological mapping is planned to take
place on the Kiggavik Lease and St.Tropez claim. Ground geophysical surveys may be carried out
throughout the lease areas to identify potential for additional mineral deposits and to further evaluate
known deposit areas. Geotechnical investigations may also be carried out to gain information on
foundation and pad design and the possible road routes.

As there are no new components to the scope of the existing permit, AREVA is seeking a one year
extension rather than applying for a new land use permit. AREVA recognizes that this is the last
opportunity for extensions of the existing permit and will be applying for a new permit upon expiration
of permit # N2009C0017.

If you have any further questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (306) 343-4043 or kim.jackson@areva.ca. Thank you in advance.

AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
P.O. Box 9204 — 817 - 45" Street West — Saskatoon, SK S7K 3X5 — CANADA
Tel: 1 (306) 343-4500 — Fax: 1 (306) 343-4044 — Web Site: www.arevaresources.ca



mailto:landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca

mailto:kim.jackson@areva.ca



Sincerely,

Klm Jackson

Environment and Radiation Protection Supervisor
Kiggavik Project

AREVA Resources Canada Inc.

306.343-4043
Email: kim.jackson@areva.ca

Enclosed:
Project Summary

Cc:
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Sophia Granchino, NIRB

AREVA





KIGGAVIK PROJECT SUMMARY

The Kiggavik Project is a uranium surface exploration project located approximately 80 kilometers
west of Baker Lake. The project consists of the Kiggavik lease, which contains the Kiggavik Site to
the north and Sissons site to the south, and a claim, St. Tropez which is north of the Kiggavik Site.
Figure 1.0-1 Kiggavik Lease and St.Tropez Claim Boundaries shows the Kiggavik Lease and St.
Tropez claim. This uranium exploration project was initially started in 1975 by the previous operator,
Urgangesellschaft Canada Ltd., and several mineral deposits were discovered between 1977 and
1988. AREVA Resources Inc (formerly COGEMA Resources Inc.) became the project operator in
1993, conducting exploration activities from 1993 to 1997. The project had been under care and
maintenance from 1997 until 2007 when licenses and permits were granted for the project by
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC), Nunavut Water Board (NWB) and
Kivallig Inuit Association (KIA) to conduct further exploration activities and environmental baseline
studies. The original Land Use Permit from AANDC was acquired in 2007, while the current permit
was issued early in 2010. The current AANDC permit will expire in April 2012; therefore an application
is being submitted to obtain a one year extension to this permit.

Planned activities for the 2012 field season are similar to those conducted during the 2007-2011 field
seasons. It is expected that the drill and support crews will commence mobilization to site between
May and June with drilling completed and camp prepared for the winter season by the end September.
Operations and personnel for all work will be based out of the Kiggavik camp and will be supported by
helicopter services. Diamond drilling will continue at the Kiggavik and Sissons sites, largely focusing
on exploration drilling areas of potential mineralization. A program of prospecting and geological
mapping is planned to take place on the St. Tropez claim and a ground geophysical survey will be
carried out throughout the lease areas to identify potential for additional mineral deposits and to further
evaluate known deposit areas. Please note that although geological mapping and prospecting may be
carried out on the St. Tropez claim, water use will not be required in this area and there will be no
adverse impacts to the environment as a result of these activities. Geotechnical investigations may
also be carried out to gain information on foundation and pad design and the possible road routes.

Environmental baseline studies may also continue throughout the 2012 field season. Environmental
baseline studies include aquatics, terrestrial, wildlife assessment, hydrological and hydogeological
assessments to address any data gaps which are identified during the review of the Kiggavik Project’s
Draft Environmental Impact Statement. Environmental baseline studies predominantly take place at
the Kiggavik and Sissons areas, however these studies may also take place along the potential road
routes and near Baker Lake to further assess the potential impacts of each road route option.

AREVA recognizes that continued economic and social growth depends on a healthy environment.
AREVA is committed to carrying out its field programs in a safe, environmentally responsible and
sustainable manner. AREVA'’s Kiggavik Project has developed Environment and Safety Management
Systems which are ISO 14001:2004 and OHSAS 18001:2007 certified respectively. AREVA is strongly
dedicated to avoiding or reducing adverse impacts that our activities may have, and concern for the
environment and our personnel is of paramount importance to AREVA.
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Nunavunmi Parnaiyiit

Nunavut Planning Commission
Commission d'Aménagement du Nunavut

December 24, 2009

Maria Quqsuut

Environmental Administrator
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360

Cambriadge Bay, NU., X0B 0CO

Fax 867 983 2594

Jeff Mercer

Lands Administrator Specialist
Land Administration

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, NU., XOA OHO

Fax # 867 975 4286

Dear Maria, Jeff;

Re: INAC File # 2009C0017 Mineral Exploration Judge Scissons Lake - AREVA

The NPC has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. It conforms to
the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan (KRLUP), subject to the attached.

By this letter and additional enclosures, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal with
this determination to NIRB for screening.

The applicant has undertaken to comply with the attached requirements. The
authorizing agencies to which this letter is addressed are responsible under the
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Nunavut Land Claims Agreement to implement any of the attached requirements by
incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they must be met, in
the terms and conditions of any authorizations issued.

My office would be pleased to discuss with these agencies how best to implement these
requirements and to review any draft authorizations that the agencies wish to provide
for that purpose.

This conformity determination applies only to the above noted applications as
submitted. Therefore, the proponent must ensure other applications for a permit under
this project proposal not listed above are forwarded to NPC for a conformity
determination against the KRLUP, and please notify the NPC immediately if any
material change to the project proposal is made before authorizations are issued.

Yours Truly,

S

Brian Aglukark, Director Regional Planning
NPC, Arviat

CC. Kim Sarauer, Areva Resources Canada Inc.
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